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Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 24 January 2018.
I am pleased to confirm the following.
1. Who, in your organisation, is responsible for deciding how your energy is
bought? Please provide the full name, title, email address and telephone number.
Please note individual staff details are exempt under Section 40, Personal Information
(where disclosure may contravene the Data Protection Act) unless permission to release is
given or the information is already in the public domain.
2. For each of these commodities – electricity, gas and water – please can you answer
the following questions:
a. What is your current contract term – start date (DD/MM/YYYY) to end date
(DD/MM/YYYY)? 31/3/19
b. Do you have any options to extend? If so, what are they? No
c. What is your terminateon notice period? 12 months
d. Who is your supplier? EDF Electricity, Corona Gas, Anglian Water.
e. How many meters do you have? Two incoming fiscal gas meters, an incoming fiscal
water meter and the two billed main electric half hourly supply meters which supplies the
whole site
f. What is your annual spend? Electricity £994366 ex VAT, GAS £470036 ex VAT water
£276991
g. What is your consumption? Water – 101319 m3, gas 2449273 kWh, electricity
11073105 kWh
h. Do you currently procure your energy through a framework/PBO (Public Buying
Organisation)? If so, which one? Yes
i. Do you use a consultancy to facilitate your energy procurement? If so, who? TEAM
j. Are you happy with your supplier? Yes
k. Are you happy with your PBO? Yes
l. Are you happy with your consultancy? Yes
m. What do you think makes a good Supplier? Good information and value for money
n. What do you think makes a good PBO? Good information and value for money
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required. In the event of any re-use, the
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.

As a teaching hospital, we conduct education and research to improve healthcare for
our patients. During your visit students may be involved in your care, or you may be
asked to participate in a clinical trial. Please speak to your doctor or nurse if you have
any concerns.

Chief Executive: Joe Harrison
Chairman: Baroness Wall of New Barnet

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD. If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above.
Yours sincerely,

Freedom Of Information Co-ordinator
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice.

